From: Bob Dawson

Subject: Design Information required for Preferred Bidder Stage [BBS]
Attachments: Design Information required for Preferred Bidder 240507.doc

Sent: 24 May 2007 16:22

To: Scott McFadzen (E-mail)
Cc: Valerie Clementson
Scott,

As you know, we have previously sent you the design information schedule setting out the design items and receipt

dates for the items of design required to enable you to firm up your bids.

We have now updated this to reflect our views, as informed by conversations with yourselves as to which information
is critical to the Preferred Bidder Stage and 3 items which we believe that you may not require, in that you will

undertake this element of design post award using your own specialists.

Please could you review the attached and confirm your agreement to thereto or otherwise, particularly should you

wish us to instruct SDS not to carry out further design work for the items shaded in blue.

If you have any queries please contact Geoff Gilbert of myself. Otherwise, I'd be grateful if you would confirm your

agreement by Tuesday 29" May 2007.
Many thanks

Regards

Bob Dawson
Procurement Manager

tie Limited

Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Mob

e-mail: bob.dawson@tie.ltd.uk

é Help to save paper - do you need to print this email?

CEC01657696_0001



